From: Roach, Stephanie

To: Laderman, David; Persley, Erin; Jason Jakaitis; Van Siill, Jennifer; Schulz, Ingrid; Losben, Joshua; Kawahara, Lewis; Gaines,
Frederick

Cc: Montgomery, Matthew; Tayag, Elnora Kelly; Morris, Teresa

Subject: Fw: Trial access is active from Alexander Street Criterion Collection

Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:15:44 AM

Hi Film Studies & Ethnic Studies faculty,

| signed us up for trial access to Criterion Collection films via Alexander Street Press. We have access until
April 6, 2018, and you are free to use in class and share with students during that time period. Library Card
sign in is required when viewing from off campus.

As you probably already know, this collection includes films from Federico Fellini, Akira Kurosawa, and
more.

| began using the trial this morning and noticed it was running very slow...I'll check in with ASP about that
problem. I'd like to know if you experience that, and other thoughts about your experience using the
platform, and of course, whether the content would be useful for your classes.

Let me know if you have questions, or any issues accessing the trial. | appreciate your feedback.

Best,
Stephanie

Link to share:

PS-Criterion Collection films are available from a few other sources (like Kanopy, for example), and | am
investigating some of those options, too. If you've used Kanopy, feel free to send me feedback based on

your experience. San Mateo County Public Libraries, San Mateo City Public Library, and some other public
libraries have access or trial access right now to streaming film services such as Kanopy or Hoopla (for

example, San Francisco Public Library and Oakland Public Library). You might check with your local public
library to try those out if you are interested and don't have access by one of the libraries listed above.

Stephanie M. Roach, MLIS
Assistant Professor

Digital Resources Librarian
College of San Mateo Library
1700 W. Hillsdale Blvd., Building 9
San Mateo, CA 94402

Tel: 650.574.6186

roachs@smccd.edu

From: support@astreetpress.com <support@astreetpress.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:02 PM
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To: Roach, Stephanie
Cc: Suzanne Barnes; Rick Nicotera
Subject: Trial access is active from Alexander Street. ref:_00D30XOy._5001W1F2hru:ref

Dear Stephanie,

Thank you for your trial request! From today through 04/06/2018, all students, faculty, and staff
may access the following collections:

The Criterion Collection -

e For more information about the content included in these collections, click HERE.
e Get users up and running quickly with navigation and search tips from our quick

reference guides found HERE.
e Be sure to check out our Resource Center to find helpful information, complimentary

services and marketing tools.

We hope you enjoy your trial. Please don't hesitate to contact your sales representative or me
with any questions or concerns.

ref:_00D30X0Oy._5001W1F2hru:ref
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